

To: Edward Simons
E-Mail: jonathan.d.lunenfeld@lmco.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: December 02, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0317-EX-RR-2015

Message:

Please address the following items for 2267.71653500, 2283.464567, 2285.714286, and 2299.212598 (all in MHz):

1. Actual transmit power (W) before antenna gain.
2. Transmit antenna gain (dBi) and antenna orientation.
3. Transmit bandwidth 116 MHz, is there any reason such a wide bandwidth is required?
4. Is there any EMI shielding/protection to attenuate the radiated signal?
5. Specify how often the testings are performed (e.g., hours/day or hours/week etc.):

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of December 02, 2015 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 30201